St. Augustine Episcopal Church
3412 Haring Road, Metairie


St. Augustine Church began as a mission church of St. Martins Episcopal Church in 1954, but just three years later a construction program was underway to give the congregation its own buildings. The first was the current parish hall, followed by the sanctuary in 1961 and the second floor of the parish hall in 1964. The sanctuary was renovated in 1999.
Today the church complex serves as a preschool and a place for church and community meetings, as well as a place of worship.
The windows, installed in 1982, were designed by Waynoka West Manning and created by Ann Pettus Sale, both parishioners. Eric Patterson installed them.
The windows intertwine both Old and New Testament references, and reading them can be a complex challenge. Many of the windows combine symbols to convey Christian concepts rather than specific people or events. For example, the first window on the left side shows the cross overlying the burning bush, symbolizing the displacement of the Old Testament Law by the Gospels.

Windows
Rose Window with the symbols 
of the Gospel Writers

Altar

Burning Bush - Jerusalem Cross	Wheat and grapes
Jesse Tree - Alpha and Omega	Fish and bread in basket - Ichthus
Nativity - Epiphany 	Cross and orb - Keys
INRI - Cross	Crozier - Patriarchal cross
Crown of thorns - The cup	Anchor and Fish
Palm - Chi Rho over N	Pentecost: Holy Spirit - Baptism
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